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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202206091 - COVID-19 Community Resilience Grant Funding Opportunity for Community Based Organizations

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 
Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS ROUND #1 DUE DATE:
	June 22, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	June 24, 2022

	APPLICATION SUBMISSION DUE DATE:
	July 15, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	APPLICATIONS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application Form and Budget Appendix C
Page 15
	I opened the budget document in the RFA 202206091 application, but it only opened up the Rider F-2 tab from a standard DHHS budget. Was there supposed to be an entire blank DHHS budget attached, or another budget format attached?

	
	Answer

	
	The budget Form excel spreadsheet provided in the application has multiple tabs at the bottom which Applicants must click on in order to complete. It is recommended that Applicants download the file and open in Microsoft Excel in order to avoid issues when previewing the file in a web browser which may cause the tabs to not be seen.


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Scoring Rubric for Staffing and Training
Application Evaluation and Selection Page 11
	a. Can you explain further what it means to provide a career path for staff? 
b. Does that include a path to promotion and senior level position(s)?

	
	Answer

	
	a. It is at Applicant’s discretion to describe what it means for the organization to provide a career path for staff. The Department will score the responses based on the rubric in the RFA, which focus on the proposed career path including full-time employment with living wages and comprehensive benefits.
b. Promotion and senior level positions may be considered part of a career path.


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Component B: Vaccine Equity Details and Instructions
Page 3
	Does the vaccine equity component only apply to COVID-19 vaccines, or may providers offer access to other vaccines (particularly flu vaccines)?

	
	Answer

	
	The primary purpose of the Vaccine Equity component is the COVID-19 vaccine. Providers may also conduct outreach, education, and events for other vaccines as long as those are supplemental to the primary purpose of COVID-19 vaccination. For example, an organization could host a vaccination event with both the COVID-19 vaccine and the influenza vaccine available and charge one hundred percent (100%) of those costs to the awarded grant if the primary purpose was still related to the COVID-19 vaccine. Similarly, staff could conduct outreach about the COVID-19 vaccine and include information about other vaccines in that outreach and charge one hundred percent (100%) of their time to the awarded grant if the primary purpose was still COVID-19 vaccination.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Component A: Healthy Communities
Details and Instructions

Page 3
	Is the purpose of Component A to provide ongoing funding for service currently provided under the Community Care Program?

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants must determine its own priorities and workplan using the guidelines in the application. This work plan may include, but is not limited to, services some organizations are currently providing under the Department’s Community Care Program. Applicants who are currently providing services under the Community Care Program should expect that program to end on 12/31/2022.
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